
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
April 25, 2013April 25, 2013  



















 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for March 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report for March 2013 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

10



















Community Resources Report 
March 29 – April 25, 2013 

 
 

 
Volunteer Hours: 

Location March 

Conroe 151 

Cleveland 0 

Liberty 21 

Huntsville 14.25 

Total 186.25 

 
 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 

4/1/13 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

4/2/13 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Counsel Meeting The Woodlands 

4/3/13 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Liberty 

4/3/13 East Montgomery Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Splendora 

4/4/13 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

4/4/13 Lone Star College Wellness Expo and Job Fair  Montgomery 

4/4/13 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

4/8/13 Responding to Crisis Council Meeting Conroe 

4/8/13 Montgomery County Commissioner’s Court – OCR Proclamation Conroe 

4/9/13 Liberty County Commissioner’s Court – OCR Proclamation Liberty 

4/10/13 Woodlands Area Chamber of Commerce Luncheon The Woodlands 

4/10/13 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

4/11/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

4/11/13 Liberty County Business Expo Liberty 

4/13/13 Leadership (LMC) High School Graduation Ceremony The Woodlands 

4/15/13 
Conroe ISD Parent Resource Center Meeting with Hispanic 
Community Representatives 

Conroe 

4/16/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

4/16/13 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

4/17/13 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition General Meeting Conroe 

4/17/13 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Huntsville 

4/17/13 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

4/18/13 The Woodlands Chamber Job Fair The Woodlands 

4/22/13 Walker County Commissioner’s Court – OCR Proclamation Huntsville 

4/24/13 Liberty County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Liberty 

4/24/13 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

 

 

11



UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

5/2/13 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

5/9/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

5/15/13 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Huntsville 

5/15/13 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

5/16/13 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 

5/21/13 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

5/21/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
 

12



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for March 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for March 2013 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

13



Consumer Services Report – March 2013 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 499 42 43 59 643 

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 68 2 4 7 81 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 45 4 3 6 58 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 47 4 3 6 60 

Contract Hospital Admissions 3 0 0 1 4 

Diversion Admits 10 1 0 0 11 

Total State Hospital Admissions 9 1 0 0 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 705 94 91 116 1006 

Adult Medication Services 529 64 64 83 740 

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 276 22 8 41 347 

Child Medication Services 145 11 6 20 182 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 95 9 5 12 121 

Adult Jail Diversion Services 7 0 1 0 8 

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 3 0 0 0 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 3 0 1 0 4 

Service Coordination 429 28 41 56 554 

 
 
 
 
 

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 53 7 24 25 109 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 150 0 0 32 182 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 21 0 0 0 21 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 30 0 0 0 30 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Department of State Health Services-Adults 145 15 9 5 174 

Department of State Health Services-Children 16 0 0 0 16 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1259 103 104 111 1577 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts 

Benefit Package 3 Adult 31 8 8 7 54 

 
 
 
 
 
 

March Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1168 125 128 158 1579 

Child Mental Health Services 308 25 10 46 389 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 476 46 56 63 641 

Total Served by County 1952 196 194 267 2609 

 
 
 
 
 
 

February Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1151 128 120 161 1560 

Child Mental Health Services 317 23 8 44 392 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 482 45 60 63 650 

Total Served by County 1950 196 188 268 2602 

 
 
 
 
 
 

January Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1276 135 121 169 1701 

Child Mental Health Services 309 19 7 42 377 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 497 48 62 57 664 

Total Served by County 2082 202 190 268 2742 

 

14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for March 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates for March 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



Program Updates 
March 29 – April 25, 2013 

 

 

MH Crisis and Admission Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month:  121 
2. PETC average daily census:  8.9 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Nursing and physician coverage gaps required a maximum census of ten (10) 
patients at the PETC.  A workgroup was established to address staffing stability at 
the program. 

2. Two (2) evening nurse supervisors were hired to provide more evening monitoring 
and stability.  

3. We met with local hospitals to utilize more telemedicine to reduce screening delays 
and increase efficiencies in our MCOT Assessment Services. 
 

MH Adult Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month:  1,579 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services: 740 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We are recruiting for a new Coordinator for our Assertive Community Treatment 
Program with emphasis on a candidate that is licensed and has a Master’s Degree.  

2. We are redesigning service delivery to our SP1 consumers to better meet the DSHS 
contract target for average hours.  

3. We are recruiting to fill a vacant Advanced Nurse Practitioner position.  
 

MH Child Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  389 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services:  182 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Our licensed therapy staff are participating in Cognitive Behavioral Therapy training 
to meet new DSHS requirements.  

2. We are working with staff to prepare for changes in the DSHS Level of Care System.  
3. We are working with staff to adjust to upcoming changes in the service delivery 

protocol associated with new curriculum requirements.    
 

 

16



Criminal Justice Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served through Texas Office on Offenders with Medical and Mental 

Impairments (TCOOMMI):  117 (127 enrolled but 10 incarcerated or discharged 
without services during the month) 

2. Number of jail diversions: 3 
 

B. Program Comments: 
1. Our Outpatient Competency Restoration Program is actively seeking referrals toward 

meeting our target of fifteen (15) for the year.  We are currently at three (3). 
2. An external TCOOMMI audit of our services was very favorable, with only two (2) 

minor areas needing improvement.  
3. We are meeting with court officials in an effort to increase jail diversions.  

 
Substance Abuse Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Prevention Services:  182 
2. Number of adults served in Substance Abuse/COPSD Treatment Services: 

a. Substance Abuse Outpatient: 30 
b. COPSD: 14 
c. Total unique clients served: 30 

3. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Treatment Services: 21 
 

B. Program Comments: 
1. DSHS revenue was lower than average in our Adult Substance Abuse Treatment 

Services due to high no-show rates and increasing numbers of discharged patients.  
A next day walk-in option was implemented for intakes to supplement scheduled 
appointments.   

2. Our census in Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services continues to increase.  
3. We are seeing increased Substance Abuse Prevention groups, largely as a result of 

successful tobacco prevention presentations.  
 

IDD Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  4 
2. Total number enrolled in the Home and Community Based Services (HCS) and Texas 

Home Living (TxHmL) Provider Services for the month:  HCS = 68  TxHmL = 42 
3. Total number served within the department: HCS = 55  TxHmL = 24 
4. Total number served in all IDD Services for the month:  641 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We met our DADS general revenue target during the 2nd quarter and continue to 
develop ways to maintain this target as individuals transition into the TxHmL 
Program.  

17



2. Our Huntsville Life Skills Team Leader resigned in the 3rd quarter, but we filled the 
position and are working through the transition. 

3. Women’s Auxiliary VFW donated educational supplies and games to the Cleveland 
Life Skills Program. 

4. We are partnering with the Gulf Coast Center, Texana and MHMRA to prepare for 
upcoming meetings to train local authority and provider staff on the HCS Redesign 
of the Person Directed Plan and the Implementation Plan. 
 

Support Information 

A. Information Services: Thirty (30) new laptops were issued to staff. In addition, 
several desktop computers are being prepared for deployment.  

B. Quality Management: A statewide mental health progress note audit was completed 
and submitted to DSHS. Staff also participated in two (2) managed care site visits 
conducted by Texas Children’s Health Plan at our Cleveland and Liberty Sites. Ten (10) 
charts were reviewed during these visits. 

C. ETBHN/Regional Authorization: The Regional Authorization and Utilization 
Management (UM) Director is serving on the 2014 UM Manual workgroup with 
DSHS.  The 2014 UM Manual revisions are expected to be completed mid-summer. 

D. Veteran Affairs:  The Operation Resilient Families Retreat was held on April 5-7th. 
 

Community Activities 

A. On March 7th, a representative from Tri-County attended the Walker County Trade Expo 
in Huntsville. 

B. On March 20th, a representative from Tri-County attended the Huntsville Rotary club as 
part of the Tri-County Speaker Series. 

C. On March 22nd, representatives from Tri-county attended the Cleveland Chamber 
Annual Banquet. 

18



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for March 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for March 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

19



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

MARCH 2013

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 8 3 10 2 6 1 4 79 70 4% 14%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 3 1 2 1 2 16 14 7% 14%

Licensed Staff 1 1 1 1 1 19 14 7% 7%

Medical

     Physicians 2 1 1 7 5 0% 20%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 1 1 1 1 2 2 50% 50%

     RN's 2 2 2 2 11 7 29% 29%

     LVN's 1 1 1 1 1 10 9 11% 11%

Techs/Aides

     MH 2 2 2 17 11 0% 18%

     IDD 2 1 2 1 1 1 35 33 3% 6%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 13 13 0% 0%

     IDD 1 1 1 1 7 6 17% 17%

Program Support 2 5 1 3 1 3 42 37 3% 8%

Central Administration 2 2 20 17 0% 12%

Business Services 1 1 14 13 0% 8%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 2 2 2 23 20 0% 10%

GRAND TOTALS 2 26 12 31 11 23 1 8 315 271 4% 11%

 Previous YTD 1% 15%

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

   
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Morris Johnson. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

21



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve March 2013 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
March 2013 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve March 2013 Financial Statements 
 

 

22



March 2013 Financial Summary 

Revenues for March 2013 were $2,064,707 and operating expenses were $1,851,011 
resulting in a gain in operation of $213,696.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for March were $113,415 resulting in a gain of $100,281.  Total revenues were 
80.90% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 96.36% of the monthly 
budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $14,326,088 and operating expenses are $13,153,289 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $1,172,799. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $349,274 resulting in a gain YTD of $823,525. Total revenues are 99.73% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 97.72% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

ICF/IDD Program – Title XIX 1,468,964 1,499,485 97.96% 30,521 

DSHS – Gen Rev - NGM 413,378 429,129 96.32% 15,751 

DSHS – Outpatient Competency 96,107 117,835 81.56% 21,728 

 
ICF/IDD Program – Title XIX – This line item continues to be below budget due to a delay in 
billing for a couple of clients due to a change in DADS system changes.  We expect to 
receive these funds within the next couple of weeks.  
 
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item is under budget for New Generation Medication.  
We are in the process of determining projected lapsed funds for this line and how we can 
expend these funds before the end of the fiscal year.   
 
DSHS – Outpatient Competency Restoration – As we have reported over the last few 
months, we have not had the referrals to this new program has we had hoped.  This is a 
cost reimbursement program so we are not losing money, but not fully funded as we were 
anticipating. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to report     

 

23



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
March 2013 February 2013 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,025                            5,125                       (100)                    
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,994,679                   8,905,189                2,089,490           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 236,390                        216,430                   19,960                
Accounts Receivable 1,143,890                     1,309,555                (165,665)             
Inventory 5,132                            5,132                       -                       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,385,116                   10,441,431              1,943,685           

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978                     6,066,064                18,915                

OTHER ASSETS 49,018                          58,646                     (9,628)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 18,519,113                 16,566,141             1,952,972         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,677,984                     1,069,350                608,635              

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                        409,597                   -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,891,724                     1,653,835                1,237,889           

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,240,794                     1,263,482                (22,689)               
Bond Series 2004 410,000                        410,000                   -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 1,925,964                     1,825,683                100,281              
Debt Service Fund -                                -                           -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (2,056,590)                    (2,079,278)               22,689                
      Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                       
     Reserved for Debt Service -                                -                           -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 6,066,064                     6,066,064                -                       
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                       
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                       
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                       
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                     2,000,000                -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 43,165                          36,998                     6,167                   
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,039,334                     1,039,334                -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,519,113                 16,566,141             1,952,972         

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of March 31, 2013

24



General 
Operating   Final

Funds March 2013 August 2012

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,025                    5,025                        5,125                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,994,679           10,994,679               6,181,561           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 236,390                236,390                    429,586              
Accounts Receivable 1,143,890             1,143,890                 1,706,732           
Inventory 5,132                    5,132                        3,600                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,385,116           12,385,116               8,326,604           

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978             6,084,978                 6,066,064           

OTHER ASSETS 49,018                  49,018                      42,755                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            
TOTAL ASSETS 18,519,113         18,519,113              14,435,423       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,677,984             1,677,984                 1,195,517           

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                409,597                    409,597              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,891,724             2,891,724                 157,192              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,240,794             1,240,794                 1,395,837           
Bond Series 2004 410,000                410,000                    820,000              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 1,925,964             1,925,964                 1,102,439           
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (2,056,590)            (2,056,590)                (2,621,633)          
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service -                        -                            -                      
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 6,066,064             6,066,064                 6,066,064           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 43,165                  43,165                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,039,334             1,039,334                 1,039,334           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,519,113         18,519,113              14,435,423       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of March 31, 2013

 TOTALS 

25



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: March 2013 March 2013

Local Revenue Sources 118,754                  899,038                  
Earned Income 882,268                  6,127,943               
General Revenue-Contract 1,063,685               7,299,107               
TOTAL INCOME 2,064,707             14,326,088             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 944,178                  6,844,609               
Employee Benefits 136,147                  1,290,535               
Medication Expense 19,915                    169,702                  
Travel-Board/Staff 35,590                    221,959                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 56,289                    158,404                  
Consultants/Contracts 451,226                  3,119,905               
Other Operating Expenses 207,667                  1,348,174               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,851,011             13,153,289             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 213,696                1,172,799               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 77,933                    100,900                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                    248,375                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 113,415                349,274                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,964,425             13,502,563             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 100,281                823,525                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended March 2013

and YTD as of March 2013

26



YTD APPROVED Increase
March 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 899,038                    877,998                21,040                
Earned Income 6,127,943                 6,181,121             (53,178)              
General Revenue-Contract 7,299,107                 7,304,539             (5,432)                
TOTAL INCOME 14,326,088               14,363,658           (37,570)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 6,844,609                 6,911,153             (66,544)              
Employee Benefits 1,290,535                 1,313,711             (23,176)              
Medication Expense 169,702                    183,497                (13,795)              
Travel-Board/Staff 221,959                    230,875                (8,916)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 158,404                    162,499                (4,095)                
Consultants/Contracts 3,119,905                 3,237,332             (117,427)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,348,174                 1,404,528             (56,354)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,153,289               13,443,595           (290,306)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,172,799                 920,063                252,736              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 100,900                    124,611                (23,711)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 248,375                    248,320                55                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 349,274                    372,931                (23,657)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,502,563               13,816,526           (313,963)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 823,525                  547,132               276,393            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 248,375                    248,320                55                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 248,375                  248,320               55                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of March 2013

27



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: March 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 118,754                    97,762                  20,992                
Earned Income 882,268                    1,401,253             (518,985)            
General Revenue-Contract 1,063,685                 1,053,076             10,609                
TOTAL INCOME 2,064,707                 2,552,091             (487,384)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 944,178                    953,623                (9,445)                
Employee Benefits 136,147                    160,345                (24,198)              
Medication Expense 19,915                      14,214                  5,701                  
Travel-Board/Staff 35,590                      22,679                  12,911                
Building Rent/Maintenance 56,289                      46,167                  10,122                
Consultants/Contracts 451,226                    542,922                (91,696)              
Other Operating Expenses 207,667                    197,862                9,805                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,851,011                 1,937,812             (86,801)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 213,696                    614,279                (400,583)            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 77,933                      65,231                  12,702                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 113,415                    100,724                12,691                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,964,425                 2,038,536             (74,111)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 100,281                  513,555               (413,274)          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                    35,493                 (11)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended March 2013

28



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: March 2013 March 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 899,038                          1,104,388                 (205,350)           
Earned Income 6,127,943                       5,388,046                 739,897             
General Revenue-Contract 7,299,107                       6,416,830                 882,277             
TOTAL INCOME 14,326,088                     12,909,264               1,416,824          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 6,844,609                       6,481,571                 363,038             
Employee Benefits 1,290,535                       1,310,624                 (20,089)             
Medication Expense 169,702                          152,957                    16,745               
Travel-Board/Staff 221,959                          197,707                    24,252               
Building Rent/Maintenance 158,404                          151,446                    6,958                
Consultants/Contracts 3,119,905                       2,661,863                 458,042             
Other Operating Expenses 1,348,174                       1,342,304                 5,870                
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,153,289                     12,298,472               854,817             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,172,799                       610,792                    562,007             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 100,900                          7,401                        93,499               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 248,375                          257,583                    (9,208)               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 349,274                          264,984                    84,290               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,502,563                     12,563,456               939,107             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 823,525                          345,808                    477,717             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 248,375                          257,583                    (9,208)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 248,375                          257,583                    (9,208)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2012 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of March 2013

29



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2013 March 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 118,754                     217,054                    (98,300)                  
Earned Income 882,268                     817,083                    65,185                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,063,685                  926,379                    137,306                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,064,707                  1,960,516                 104,191                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 944,178                     915,726                    28,452                   
Employee Benefits 136,147                     226,443                    (90,296)                  
Medication Expense 19,915                       17,147                      2,768                     
Travel-Board/Staff 35,590                       27,553                      8,037                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 56,289                       34,432                      21,857                   
Consultants/Contracts 451,226                     366,449                    84,777                   
Other Operating Expenses 207,667                     189,769                    17,898                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,851,011                  1,777,519                 73,492                   

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 213,696                     182,997                    30,699                   

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 77,933                       1,449                        76,484                   
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 113,415                     38,247                      75,168                   

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,964,425                  1,815,766                 148,659                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 100,281                     144,750                    (44,469)                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2012 Comparative Data
For the Month March 2013

30



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2013 February 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 118,754                     113,038               5,717                
Earned Income 882,268                     938,840               (56,573)             
General Revenue-Contract 1,063,685                  1,011,452            52,232               
TOTAL INCOME 2,064,707                  2,063,331            1,376                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 944,178                     1,006,517            (62,339)             
Employee Benefits 136,147                     209,981               (73,834)             
Medication Expense 19,915                       30,140                 (10,225)             
Travel-Board/Staff 35,590                       35,549                 41                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 56,289                       25,362                 30,927               
Consultants/Contracts 451,226                     438,493               12,732               
Other Operating Expenses 207,667                     202,063               5,604                
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,851,011                  1,948,105            (97,094)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 213,696                     115,226               98,470               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 77,933                       (803)                    78,735               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 113,415                     34,680                 78,735               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,964,425                  1,982,784            (18,359)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 100,281                     80,546                 19,735               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       35,482                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With February 2013 Comparative Data
As of March 2013

31



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: March 2013 March 2013 March 2013 March 2013 March 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 567,009                     143,055                        188,975                        899,039                        877,998                 21,041                 
Earned Income 1,683,805                  3,619,970                     824,169                        6,127,943                     6,181,121              (53,178)               
General Revenue-Contract 6,489,368                  809,739                        -                                7,299,107                     7,304,539              (5,432)                 
TOTAL INCOME 8,740,182                  4,572,764                     1,013,144                     14,326,089                   14,363,658            (37,569)               

EXPENSES:
Salaries 4,860,194 1,421,147                     563,267                        6,844,609                     6,911,153              (66,544)               
Employee Benefits 900,176                     276,703                        113,657                        1,290,535                     1,313,711              (23,176)               
Medication Expense 162,787                     -                                6,915                            169,702                        183,497                 (13,795)               
Travel-Board/Staff 144,233                     55,030                          22,696                          221,958                        230,875                 (8,917)                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 94,333                       51,900                          12,172                          158,405                        162,499                 (4,094)                 
Consultants/Contracts 963,374                     2,120,958                     35,573                          3,119,906                     3,237,332              (117,426)             
Other Operating Expenses 889,508                     328,139                        130,528                        1,348,175                     1,404,528              (56,353)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,014,605                  4,253,877                     884,808                        13,153,290                   13,443,595            (290,305)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 725,577                     318,887                        128,336                        1,172,799                     920,063                 252,736              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 56,231                       28,647                          16,022                          100,900                        124,611                 (23,711)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 152,583 69,316                          26,475                          248,374                        248,320                 54                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 208,814                     97,963                          42,497                          349,273                        372,931                 (23,657)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,223,419                  4,351,840                     927,305                        13,502,563                   13,816,526            (313,962)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 516,763                     220,924                        85,839                          823,525                        547,132                 276,393              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 152,583                     69,316                          26,475                          248,374                        248,320                 (95,737)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 152,583                     69,316                          26,475                          248,374                        248,320                 (95,737)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended March 2013

32



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13

33



$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

$0

$50,000

$100,000

Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13

34



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Disposition of 406 Washington, Cleveland, Texas 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Staff has been contacted regarding a possible offer for the 406 Washington building in 
Cleveland.  The most recent appraisal for the property was done about 2 years ago and a 
new appraisal would have to be obtained before the offer could be evaluated.  Staff would 
like to discuss the possibility of moving forward with the sale of this property. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None at this time. The offer may be available for the Board meeting.  

 
Recommended Action: 

 
Authorize Executive Director, with the Assistance of Legal Counsel, to Negotiate 
the Sale of 406 Washington in Cleveland, Texas 
 

 

35



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Recommendation to Declare 1999 Ford 
E350 15 Passenger Van as Surplus 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Staff has recommended that the 1999 Ford E350 15 Passenger Van be declared as surplus 
due to the age of the vehicle, high mileage, increased maintenance and repair costs and 
safety. 
 
Vehicle Descriptions: 

 1997 Ford E350 15 Passenger Van 
o License #850-TNC 
o Mileage as of March 31, 2013 – 227,759 

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Recommendation to Declare 1999 Ford E350 15 Passenger Van as 
Surplus and Approve Sale to the Highest Bidder  
 

 

36



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint Auditor Selection Committee 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Requests for proposals were sent out to accounting firms to perform the annual audit for FY 
2013. 
 
The proposals were due on April 22nd and the summary of proposals will be handed out at 
the Board meeting.  
 
After the Board reviews the summary, the presiding officer will need select board members 
to participate on the Auditor Selection Committee and to determine a date(s) to hold 
interviews.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Summary of Auditor Proposals will be provided at the Board meeting.  

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

37



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for 
March 2013 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
April 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
March 2013 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

38



March 13 March 13 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 7,408.00$        7,408.00$        -$             25,353.00$    25,353.00$    -$              100.00% 32,395.00$    

Total Revenue 7,408.00$        7,408.00$        -$             25,353.00$    25,353.00$    -$              100.00% 32,395.00$    

Expenses
80105030 Application Fees -$                 1.00$                (1.00)$          -$               10.00$            (10.00)$         0.00% 15.00$            
80105199 Consultant - Other 3,600.00$        7,210.00$        (3,610.00)$   7,207.11$      7,210.00$      (2.89)$           0.00% -$               
80105210 Dues & Memberships -$                 -$                 -$             10.00$            -$               10.00$          0.00% -$               
80105275 Food Items 436.72$           183.00$            253.72$       1,214.38$      1,285.00$      (70.62)$         94.50% 2,200.00$      
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 10.42$             19.00$              (8.58)$          68.20$            135.00$         (66.80)$         50.52% 230.00$         
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$             10,500.00$    10,500.00$    -$              100.00% 18,000.00$    
80105394 License Fees -$                 13.00$              (13.00)$        -$               85.00$            (85.00)$         0.00% 150.00$         
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                 12.00$              (12.00)$        44.40$            12.00$            32.40$          0.00% -$               
80105736 Telephone - Air cards 39.99$             -$                 39.99$         39.99$            -$               39.99$          0.00% -$               
80105738 Telephone - Mobile Service 296.90$           -$                 296.90$       323.95$         -$               323.95$        0.00% -$               
80105750 Training (650.00)$          250.00$            (900.00)$      1,525.00$      2,500.00$      (975.00)$       61.00% 3,000.00$      
80105755 Travel - Local 160.07$           100.00$            60.07$         556.13$         700.00$         (143.87)$       79.45% 1,200.00$      
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                 400.00$            (400.00)$      2,028.76$      2,400.00$      (371.24)$       84.53% 2,000.00$      
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 48.16$             383.00$            (334.84)$      1,236.84$      2,685.00$      (1,448.16)$    46.06% 4,600.00$      
80105759 Travel - Meals -$                 83.00$              (83.00)$        78.68$            585.00$         (506.32)$       13.45% 1,000.00$      

Total Expenses 5,442.26$        10,154.00$      (4,711.74)$   24,833.44$    28,107.00$    (3,273.56)$    88.35% 32,395.00$    

Total Revenue minus Expenses 1,965.74$        (2,746.00)$      4,711.74$   519.56$        (2,754.00)$    3,273.56$    11.65% -$              

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2013

39



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

May 23rd, 2013 – Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations – February through April 

 Approve Minutes from April 25, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report for April 2013 

 Consumer Services Report for April 2013 

 Program Updates for April 2013 

 Program Presentation – PATH Program 

 Personnel Report for April 2013 

 Approve April 2013 Financial Statements 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for April 2013 

 Select Auditor for FY 2013 Independent Financial Audit 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

June – No Board Meeting 
 

July 25th, 2013 – Board Meeting 
 Shining Star Awards & Longevity Recognition Presentations – May through July 

 Approve Minutes from May 23, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Reports for May & June 2013 

 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2013 

 Program Updates for May & June 2013 

 Year-to-Date FY 2013 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 4th Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Program Presentation – Texas Home Living Program 

 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2014 Board Officers 

 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 

 Personnel Reports for May & June 2013 

 Approve May 2013 Financial Statements 

 Approve June 2013 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2013 Audit Engagement Letter 

 3rd Quarter FY 2013 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for May & June 2013 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

40


	Board Meeting 5-25-2013
	Agenda 
	Minutes 3-28-2013
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update-Cover

	Business Committee
	Approve March Financials-Cover
	1. March 2013 Narrative
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance Sheet by Fund TM-FYE
	4. Revenue & Expense TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Espense TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense TM-LM
	10. Revenue & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Disposition of 406 Washington, Cleveland, TX-Cover
	Approve Recommendation to Declare Ford E350 Van as Surplus-Cover
	Appoint Auditor Selection Committee-Cover
	Board Unit Financials March 2013-Cover
	Board Unit Financials March 2013-Backup


	Upcoming Meetings



